
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

March 31, 2017 
 
 
Dr. James Baciak, Director 
University of Florida 
University of Florida Training Reactor 
106 UFTR Building 
Gainesville FL  32611-6400 
 
SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA – REVIEW OF THE EMERGENCY 

PREPAREDNESS PLAN FOR LICENSE RENEWAL (TAC NO. ME1586) 
 
Dear Dr. Baciak: 
 
As part of your application for renewal of Facility Operating License No. R-56, dated 
July 18, 2002 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession 
No. ML022130145), as supplemented, for the University of Florida Training Reactor (UFTR) 
Argonaut-type research reactor, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff reviewed 
the UFTR Emergency Preparedness Plan, (ADAMS Accession No. ML16200A378) dated 
August 2013.  This version was extracted from a letter dated August 30, 2013. 
 
We have completed our review of the UFTR Emergency Preparedness Plan, dated 
August 2013, and concluded that it remains compliant with the regulations and guidance below: 
 
• Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, Section 50.34, “Contents of 
 applications; technical information,” paragraph 50.34(b)(6)(v) 
 
• Regulatory Guide 2.6, Revision 1, “Emergency Planning for Research and Test Reactors,” 
 issued March 1983 (ADAMS Accession No. ML003740234) 
 
• American National Standards Institute/American Nuclear Society-15.16-1982, “Emergency 
 Planning for Research Reactors,” 1982. 
 
• NUREG 0849, “Standard Review Plan for the Review and Evaluation of Emergency Plans 
 for Research and Test Reactors,” issued October 1983 (ADAMS Accession 
 No. ML062190191) 
 
• NRC Information Notice 97-34, “Deficiencies in Licensee Submittals Regarding Terminology 
 for Radiological Emergency Action Levels in Accordance with the New Part 20,”  
 dated June 12, 1997 
 
• NRC Information Notice 92-79, “Non-Power Reactor Emergency Event Response,” dated 
 December 1, 1992 
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We request that you implement this approved Emergency Preparedness Plan.  If you have any 
questions about this review, please contact me at (301) 415-3724, or by electronic mail at 
Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 

/RA/ 
 
 Duane A. Hardesty, Senior Project Manager 
 Research and Test Reactors Licensing Branch 
 Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
Docket No. 50-83 
License No. R-56 
 
cc:  See next page 



 

University of Florida Docket No. 50-83 
 
cc: 
 
Administrator 
Department of Environmental Regulation 
Power Plant of Siting Section 
State of Florida 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
 
State Planning and Development Clearinghouse 
Office of Planning and Budgeting 
Executive Office of the Governor 
The Capitol Building 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
 
Chief, Bureau of Radiation Control  
Department of Health 
4052 Bald Cypress Way 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1741 
 
Test, Research and Training 
  Reactor Newsletter 
P.O. Box 118300 
University of Florida 
Gainesville, FL  32611-8300 
 
Brian Shea, Reactor Manager 
University of Florida 
340 Weil Hall 
P.O. Box 116134 
Gainesville, FL  32611 
 
Dean Cammy Abernathy 
University of Florida College of Engineering 
PO Box 116550 
Gainesville, FL  32611 
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SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA – REVIEW OF THE EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
PLAN FOR LICENSE RENEWAL (TAC NO. ME1586), DATED:  MARCH 31, 2017 
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